

✓  
January 31, 2001

David H. Hammond  
P.O. Box 1538  
Artesia, NM 88211



Attn: Jim Chun

Dear Mr. Chun,

As to attached list of noncompliant wells. I plan to bring the said wells into compliance with in ninety days; or if at all possible sooner. I will have a rig moved on to Sibly Jnnip #2 with in two weeks, then proceeding to the Denton Federal #1. These two wells I plan to test to see if they are economically sound to produce. However if they are not I will have to plug them. All forms and notices will be sent and approved prior to plugging or producing.

Eady Boa Estate #1 is a reporting problem and will be brought in to compliance with in the next week.

Your cooperation and understanding will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

David Hammond  
DAVID HAMMOND

|                           |                |
|---------------------------|----------------|
| BEFORE EXAMINER STOGNER   |                |
| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION |                |
| OCD                       | EXHIBIT NO. 64 |
| CASE NO.                  | 12811          |

| API #        | Type | Last<br>Production/<br>Injection | Well Name and Number            | ULSTR        | FNS   | FEW  |
|--------------|------|----------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|-------|------|
| 30-015-02638 | O    | 05-1998                          | EDDY BOA STATE #001             | P-08-18S-28E | 330S  | 990E |
| 30-015-03464 | O    | 05-1978                          | DENTON FEDERAL #001             | D-27-18S-29E | 330N  | 330W |
| 30-015-03473 | O    | 10-1990                          | SIVLEY JENNINGS<br>FEDERAL #002 | L-28-18S-29E | 1980S | 660W |